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From: Journal of Investigative Surgery <onbehalfof@manyscrplcential com=
Date: 17/08:2013 00:31 (GMT+07:00}

To: ferdyortho@yahco com

Subject: Journal of Investigative Surgery - Invitation to Review Manuscript 1D UIVS-2018-0468
16-Aug-2018
Dear Dr Ferdiansyah Mahyudin:

The above manuscript. entiled " Utilization of Corticocancellous Bone Graft Demineralized Bone Matrix and Synthetic Ceramic Bioglass for Defective Bone Fractures in Rats™ has been
submitted to Journal of Investigative Surgery

I would be grateful if you would kindly agree to acl as a reviewer for this paper The abstract appears at the end of this letter

Please let me know as soon as possible if you will be able to accept my invitation to review. To do this please either click the appropriate ink balow to automatically register your reply vith
our online manuscript submission and review system, or e-mail me with your reply

yww

=+ PLEASE NOTE: This is a lwo-step process After clicking on the link. you will be directed to a webpage to confirm



I\.1ALAY9!AN ]OURNAL OF

#Home #ZAuthor O Review

Reviewer View Manuscripts

Review anag Score

ACTION DUE DATE TYPE IDITITLE STATUS

2 Review and Score

Select v od-May-2021 Supp APASTB-2021 MJIMHS-2021-0028 R3 Awziling Reviewer Scores
Effectivensss of Platelel-
Assiznments

Rich Plasma for Fraciure

Non-Union Management ADM. Zanmucdin. Schaya
2 Sysiematic Review and

He‘.a-xnax-ss

) APASTB-2021 MJIIHS-2021-0276 Awaiting Reviewer Scores

SUPD > 1 E-EUd £ 1-VLd

‘)
b

5-May-202

Bovine Fencardium-
ey p IS Assionments
Chitosan As A Bicmatenal :

Prospect For Substiute ADI: Zainuddin. Sohaya
and Accelerate Tissue
Healing of Dural Defect A

Review



# Home & Author

Reviewer View Manuscripts

Reviewar View Manuscripts

2 Reviaw and Score

4 Scores Submitied

: MALAYSIAN JOURNAL OF
woas - Medicine an

O Review

’

Review and Score

ACTICN

=
Select

Select

A

v

i Health Sciences

DUE DATE

24-May-2021

25-May-2021

LT TR P

TYPE .

Supp APASTE-2021

Supp: APASTE-2021

IDITITLE
IAJMHS-2021-0029 R3

Effectiveness of Platelet-
Rich Plasma for Fractwe
Non-Union Management:
a Systematic Review and
Meta-Analysis

MIHS 2021027

Bovine Pericardium-
Chilosan As A Biomatenial
Prospect For Substitute
and Accelerate Tissue
Healing of Dural Defect A
Review

STATUS
Awailing Reviewer Scores

Assignments

ADM. Zanuddin. Sohaya

Awaiting Reviewer Scores

Assionments

ADIM Zainuddin. Schaya



(RN (R

Request of Being Reviewer rotx wasui « C =

INSBIOMM Conference < #:b ormm Zomal coms 260es20102026 Yy &

vepada saya »
Xa Inggris + > Indonesia v  Teriemahkan pesan
Dear Dr. Ferdiansyah, dr.,SpOT(K)

Just a gentle reminder of our request for your review of the manuscript for Internaticnal Conferences on Infectious Diseases Biothreats, and
Military Medicine (INSBIOMIM). We were hoping to have this review, and would be pleased to receive it as 00N as you are able to prepare it

Please confirm your ability to complete this vital contribution te the work of the journal. | look forward to hearng from ycu

Best regards

Sciantific Committee
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To Whom It May Concern.
This certificate is to acknowledge that Dr. F. Mahyudin has reviewed the manuscript:

#928982 "Bone allograft and locking plate in severe proximal humeral fractures - early and late outcome"
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